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Nonprofit Agency Funding Program						
FY 2015-16 Pre-Application Questionnaire

To be considered as a Nonprofit Agency Funding Program Applicant, the following documents must be turned in by midnight on December 31st, 2014:
· This form completed
· A copy of your organization’s IRS Determination Letter
· A copy of your organization’s Solicitation License
· Supporting documents if questions 4 and/or 5 are answered in the affirmative

[bookmark: _GoBack]E-mail questionnaire to bmsnonprofitapp@dconc.gov and email or mail Determination Letter and Solicitation License. If mailing send to: Budget Department Andy Miracle, 200 East Main Street 4th Floor, Durham, NC 27701.

Contact Information:
	Agency:	
	

	Physical Address:
	

	Mailing Address:
	

	Telephone:
	

	Director, Title:
	

	Director’s Email:
	

	Contact, Title:
	

	Contact Email:	
	

	Website:
	




Background Information:
1. In what year was your agency incorporated as a 501(c)3 nonprofit organization?  _____  
2. Has your agency been in operation (i.e., provided programs/services) 
for at least two years as of 12/31/2014?						Yes ___No ___
3. Are some or all of your clients served residents of Durham County?		Yes___No___
4. Does your agency have a FY 2014-15 contract with one or more County
departments? If so, please provide details (including Department, contract 
amount, age of contract and service provided) on a separate sheet.		Yes ___No___
5. Is there any actual pending, or threatened litigation or judgments  within
the past five(5) years against your agency or any individual in your agency?
If yes, please attach a sheet explaining the litigation or judgment.		Yes___No___




AGENCY PROGRAMS AND SERVCES
A. What category/categories of service does your Agency provide? For example, “afterschool care” or “mental health services”. 
	



B. The following section will give us a better understanding of the programs that you are requesting funding for. In the tables below, please provide a brief description of up to three programs and services that your agency provides, follow the example table for reference. Definitions are at the bottom of the page:
Example:
	Program name:
	Diabetes Awareness and Reduction

	Services provided:
	Provide free testing and diabetes management education 

	Program goal:
	Reduce mortality rates and injury as a result of diabetes and diagnose new cases

	Age of program:
	5 years

	Target population:
	Individuals 45 and older with a BMI of 25+

	Number served 13-14:
	225

	Projected served 14-15:
	250



	Program name:
	

	Services provided:
	

	Program goal:
	

	Age of program:
	

	Target population:
	

	Number served 13-14:
	

	Projected served 14-15:
	



	Program name:
	

	Services provided:
	

	Program goal:
	

	Age of program:
	

	Target population:
	

	Number served 13-14:
	

	Projected served 14-15:
	



	Program name:
	

	Services provided:
	

	Program goal:
	

	Age of program:
	

	Target population:
	

	Number served 13-14:
	

	Projected served 14-15:
	



Definitions:
	Program – a planned, coordinated group of activities or services to accomplish a specific purpose.

	Service – the means or activity that is performed to achieve your objective. 

	Goal – a broad statement that defines what it is that your organization hopes to accomplish with the program.

	Target population – a particular group of people that is identified as the intended recipient of a service.



Questionnaire and all supporting materials are due by midnight, EST, on December 31, 2014 to bmsnonprofitapp@dconc.gov
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